
 1 

MILFORD GOVERNMENT ACCESS TELEVISION COMMITTEE 

(MGAT) 

  

 

REGULAR MEETING 

OCTOBER 27, 2015 

 

The Milford Government Access Television Committee (MGAT) held their Regular Meeting on Tuesday, 

October 27, 2015 in Board of Education reading room in the Parsons Government Complex.  Chairman May 

called the meeting to order at 7:30 p.m. 

 

Committee Members Present          

       

Albert May, Chairman           

Barbara Genovese        

David Casey 

Matt Gaynor 

Kara Flannery (7:36 p.m.)   

              

Consideration of Minutes of September 30, 2015 

 

Mr. Gaynor and Mrs. Genovese made and seconded a motion to approve the minutes of the September 30, 2015 

meeting. 

 

Mr. Rogoff pointed out the minutes should reflect that he was in attendance at the September 30, 2015 meeting. 

 

Motion carried unanimously as corrected. 

 

Public Comment –none 

 

Treasurer’s Report – Ms. Genovese reported the balances in the accounts. 

 

City $1,735.20, GATA $23,675, Cable $139.45 

 

Chairman May provided the Committee members with a budget forecast report and explained the numbers.  He 

stated last year the budget for MGAT was $25,248.70.  He stated this year $26,419 was requested and $23,675 

was approved.  He stated the difference in the amounts is a decrease of about 6%. 

 

Line Producer’s Report –Mr. Rogoff provided the Committee with his written report. 

 

Ms. Flannery reported regarding the coverage of the Board of Education "Meet the Candidates" forum held last 

week at Foran High School. 

 

Mr. Gaynor asked the cost of transitioning from DVD to digital. 

 



 2 

Mr. Rogoff stated he did not have the figures, but has done some research in the past regarding necessary 

equipment.  A brief discussion ensued.   

 

Mr. Casey asked about the idea to bring others to train and use volunteers. 

 

Mr. Rogoff stated four student volunteers have covered meetings.  He stated there is no real incentive for a 

student to give their time volunteering. A brief discussion ensued as to recruiting volunteers. 

 

 

Chairman’s Report - Chairman May stated his reported was covered under various agenda items. 

 

Unfinished Business  

 

 a)  Fundraising ideas - Mr. Gaynor spoke about past discussions of having a dinner, including raffles 

items, etc.   A lengthy discussion ensued. 

 

Ms. Flannery suggested a sub-committee to look into ideas. 

 

 b) Back-up coverage for line producer - Chairman May stated they needed to have a system in place for  

back up in the event Mr. Rogoff is not available.  He stated a part of the issue becomes whether or not the 

coverage is live, which is what the Board of Education has been requesting. 

 

Mr. Rogoff explained this is not a tiered organization and that the physical structure is just not there.  He also 

commented they are set up to cover three meetings each month, Board of Aldermen, Board of Education and 

Planning and Zoning. 

 

Ms. Flannery suggested a peer as a backup who could be on call. 

 

Mr. Rogoff stated he has made those efforts in the past, but he has had incidents where someone who 

committed did not show up.  He stated more often than not, it falls apart.  Discussion ensued. 

 

New Business  

  

 a) Request from Board of Education - Chairman May reported he had a meeting with Chairwoman 

Glennon from the Board of Education.  She requested coverage of their budget workshops in January, 

approximately four (4) meetings and they would like to have live coverage.  Chairman May also stated the 

Board of Education was willing to give a monetary figure for the coverage.  He stated at this point the dates 

have not been confirmed.  

 

Mr. Casey asked what was involved to have two live meetings simultaneously. 

 

Mr. Rogoff explained there are several mechanics involved in recording a meeting live.  Discussion ensued. 

 

Ms. Flannery suggested the committee delay making a decision regarding the Board of Education's request until 

scheduling could be made for training of two MGAT members. 

 



 3 

Mr. Casey asked if the trainees would be volunteers or paid.  He suggested the volunteers not be members of 

MGAT and that Mr. Rogoff look into recruiting individuals. 

 

Chairman May stated they would be volunteers.   

 

Mr. Casey stated he felt it was important this committee try to expand as much as possible.   

 

 b) 2016-2017 Fiscal year budget request – Discussion regarding the budget for next fiscal year. 

 

Mr. Rogoff mentioned the need be put a message on the DVD's to advertise meetings are now on uTube.  He 

stated the tagline runs every 15 minutes. 

 

Chairman May stated he was going to draft language to solicit donations on air on the channel. 

 

Mr. Rogoff stated going forward he could tag the DVD's. 

  

There being no further business to discuss, Ms. Genovese and Mr. Gaynor made and seconded a motion to 

adjourn.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 

The next meeting will take place on November 24, 2015. 

 

The Committee adjourned at 8:56 p.m. 

 

Respectfully submitted,  

 

 

 

Kathleen A. Kennedy 

       Recording Secretary 


